From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Subject: FAO Grahame Kean - Request by the Applicant in Respect of the Timing of the Preliminary Meeting /
Examination.

Date: 18 May 2022 14:49:10

Attachments: Letter to G Kean 18 May 2022.pdf

Dear Mr Kean
Please find attached a letter from Tattersalls in regard to the above.

Kind regards
John

John Morrey
Director
Tattersalls Ltd


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tattersalls.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csunnica%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5dfbbec2e4914c20622608da38d52dc4%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637884785494800691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F20quN1aHeEZdC6SiqAxTNwgaeWwfLAYI6gN%2FkORInc%3D&reserved=0
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Tattersalls

TATTERSALLS LTD - TERRACE HOUSE - NEWMARKET - SUFFOLK CBS8 9BT
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TEL +44 (0)1638 665931 - FAX 444 (0)1638 660850 - www.Lattersalls.com - sales@rattersalls.com

Grahame Kean

Lead Panel Member of the Examining Authority
The Planning Inspectorate

National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol. BS1 6PN

Wednesday 18" May 2022

Dear Mr Kean,

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)
Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica Energy

Farm
Request by the Applicant in Respect of the Timing of the Preliminary Meeting / Examination

Thank you for your letter dated 4" May 2022 inviting comments on whether the Preliminary
meeting should be delayed until mid-July 2022 and the applicants proposed timetable.

On behalf of Tattersalls, | write to confirm that we believe the proposed delay will cause prejudice to
interested parties. Tattersalls as international bloodstock auctioneers is part of the racing industry
and therefore wish to highlight that July is an incredibly busy month in the racing calendar.

In particular, the month includes our own July Sale held in Newmarket, 9 days racing at Newmarket
racecourse including the July Festival meeting, together with the international race meeting at
Goodwood. In fact, the month of July has 144 racehorse meetings within England, Scotland and
Wales alone.

As a result, the racing industry will have very limited time to devote to such an important issue as
the Sunnica Energy Farm. Furthermore, as Sunnica will not release details of the option 3 proposal
until mid-July means it is extremely difficult to assess its impact.

In summary, we believe the horse racing and breeding industry in Newmarket will be prejudiced if
the amendments are allowed.

Yours sincerely

John Morrey )
Director

EDMOND MAHONY (CHAIRMAN)
ANDREW BEDFORD - GAVIN DAVIES - JAMES GEORGE - JOHN MORREY - ROBERT SKEGGS

COMPANY NUMBER 791113 - REGISTERED IN ENGLAND

AATTIINOATI O ZTATT ANTG T RAATA AT T A AER AT ITRTT ANTI TRT MIIMT AN 359 /AT 0074200 TAY 1 953 /01 00442
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

AATTIROATI O ZTATT AN T RAATA AT T A AR AT ITRTT ANTI TRT MIIMT AN 359 /AvT 0074200 TAY 1 953 /A1 004 4202





